
▶ Nathan Smith | Curriculum Vitae

678 Preston Old Road, Feniscowles, BB2 5EP

Phone: 07856792330

E-mail: Nathan@nathan-james-smith.co.uk

Website: www.nathan-james-smith.co.uk

Objectives

PLEASE NOTE: This CV is not to advertise myself for a job as I'm already happily involved in my current career, however it has been published so that perspective viewers may be able to see what I have done and can do, based on my professional experience.

Education

Feniscowles Primary School, Blackburn, UK (1992-1999)

St Wilfrids C of E High School & Technology College, Blackburn, UK (1999-2004)

- **GCSE's Obtained**
 - **Science: C (Double Award)**
 - **Engineering: C (Double Award)**
 - **Applied ICT: D (Double Award)**
 - **English: D**
 - **Mathematics: D**
 - **Religious Studies: D**

Blackburn College, Blackburn, UK (2004-2005)

- **BTEC National Certificate in ICT**

The Audacious Academy, Sheffield & Manchester, UK (2006-2008)

- **Credits awarded by OCN**
 - **Level 2 Grades - 10**
 - **Level 3 Grades - 1**
 - **Total Credits Awarded - 45**

Work Experience

Manufacturing Assistant (10th March 2003 – 21st March 2003)

Verifyne Plastic Products Ltd (Lever Mill, Slater Street, Blackburn)

My work experience job responsibilities were to assist on the factory floor in the manufacturing of plastic components, also I was giving the chance to assist in the warehousing and loading of the plastic into the machine hoppers and also on the Quality Control Bench were the items were prepared for delivery.

Employment Experience

Car Park Matchday Steward (August 2003 – May 2005)

Blackburn Rovers FC (Ewood Park, Blackburn)

My work at Blackburn Rovers consisted of managing and monitoring car and coach movement on the car parks as well as ensuring a high level of safety was kept to all staff and public, I was also responsible for collecting all parking fees from coaches and minibuses, which then had to be handed into the accounts office during the match,

Shop Assistant (May 2005 – September 2006)

Netto Foodstores Ltd (Montague Street, Blackburn)

My work at Netto involved mainly working on the shop floor in replenishing stock n the shelves, fridges and freezers and also the 'spotline' ranges, I did a lot of warehousing with palletized loads and managed and undertook the loading and unloading of the stock from the delivery wagon daily. I helped in making sure the warehouse was clean and tidy to receive the next load of pallets, after the previous load was distributed into the shop.

Network & ICT Administrator (Voluntary) (September 2007– August 2008)

Audacious City Church (5 Mary Street, Manchester, M3 1NH)

My work as a Network and ICT Administrator at Audacious City Church involved the installation and setting up of the central server and the laying of CAT5 network cable throughout the offices, as well as setting up a wireless network alongside to cover areas of the building that were unsafe to have a cable installed in the roof space. My day-to-day tasks consisted of monitoring the network and server performance and workload and to keep it regularly updated also to assist staff with any computer related issues whether their PC had crashed or whether the management were looking at expansion of the network.

Trainee Service Engineer (September 2008 - Present)

CK Services (Unit 5, Darwen Enterprise Centre, Darwen, BB3 3EH)

I'm currently

Skills

- ▶ I have a keen and active interest in computing and generally how technology works. I am quite a technological minded person. Also I have just started exploring and learning how to fix cars and motorbikes and general mechanic. I am able to 'turn my hand' to almost anything and I'm aboe to work under pressure and prioritize jobs in such an order so that the most can be achieved.

References

Available on request.